MRE001678-0001

Stuart Knovg_ias _

From: Briony Ballard ! Code A
Sent: 10 March 2009 1415

To: ‘ Kirar Bhogal et
Co: & -
| Code A ; =
Subject: RE: Dates For 1R ' e
Dear Kiran-and - 7 <
| "‘”"WMM} :

Heelwith the volume-of information it is sasler to dothis Update via email as opposed 10 telephone. Fhope that is
accepiable, ‘ ~

To update you;

. The Coroner Is pressing me for IRs availability for the new dates. He wants 1o know by this afterncon, I that's not
possible so be #t, but can we see how far we can go with that please.

2. Alan Jenking (AJ) forgot the relevant docs he promised to give me foday. | have however exlracted a summary and
made-it clear | must have sight of the docs. The summary given suggests there are four relevant docs namely

(a) Report of Jill Turner -} Code A iwas looked info by a 'Jill Turner' she wrote two
reports, Onewas disclosed to the family and concludad iar e medication doses were appropriate. The other, which
was dated around Seplember/ Oclober 1899, stated her surprise-and criticism over the level of cohsultant cover on
the two wards. It commented that itwas insufficlent for Dr Lord fo visit Daedalus ward every two weeks, It is.also

opines that the practice of anticipatory preseribing was dangerous,

{by Memo from Barbara Robinson to Max Milletin about October / November 1999 stating anticipatory prescribing was
an agreed protocol;

(e) Email from (7 Lynn) to Dr Reid drawing his attention to the turner report and comments,

d) A draft protocet for pain relief authored by Dr Reid which includes the suggestion that it was gcceplablefo
{ rescribe diamorphine ine dose range and that this dose range could be such as 1o allow a dose {o be doubled on two
consecutive days, e.q. 20 - 80 mgs, 30 - 120 mgs-elc,

3.1t is becoming clearer from the-questioning of Sheelgh Joines where Dr Barton's camp is-coming from - the thrust
thus far appears to be that the practice of anticipatory prescribing grew up because of the lack of medical coveron the
wards and the use of the wards as a channello avoid bed blocking at the QA and Haslar Hospitals. Certainly this
practice on Daedalus ward was agreed between the ward doctor, sister and consultant. hwas a necessary stepto
ensure patients were notleftin pain. This was a-safe practice as the use of syringe drivers were always discussed with
relatives first and only the minimum dose was prescribed. ‘

Please feel free to contact me to discussi Code A | iam presently in court as | have had considerable difficulties
obtaining internet access!

Thanks

MBREAOE 7O
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Sent: Thu 19/03/2009 12:11 PM

To: Briony Ballard
cc: peter.melor._—Cods A | NG

Subject; Dates Foi IR

Bfiony

Has anyone made representatcons to the Coroner on the new dates yet? | am waiting to hear from IR l am afraid
these changes are so aggravating as it is causing major problems with my diary! Not that | expect it will be a major
consideration for the Coroner but we are keen to be fully supporting IR.

Ptease up date me when you can. Would any date for you be better next week for thé con?

1 am also aggravated by AJ. All gas and no evidence so far-and | need to look at this and set up a con wnth IR s;mpsy :
do not-want to approach him and worry him until we have seen the scale of the problem.

Would you be so kind as to use your charm on AJ to extract said docs. Can we apply some ev;dentxal pressure-on him
and Dr B? if not please do feel free 1o use your stiletto. ,

Chat soon

78-84 Colmore Row ‘
Birmingham B3 2AB = - N
DX 707290 BIRMINGHAM 65

P Pieaser consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Mills & Reeve Lp : ‘ : '
Law Firm of the Year - Blrmmgham Law Socnety Legal Awards 2008 Regxonal Law Fsrm of the Year - Brrtnsh Legal
Awards. 2007 Six years running as one of The Sunday Times 100 Best Companies To Work For : 2004 -2009

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient: please accept our apologies. -
Please do not disclose, copy, or distribute information in this email nor take any action in refiance on its contents: to do

- s0 is-stricily prohibited and may be untawful. P!ease inform us that this message has gone astray before deletlng it.
Thank you for your co-operation.

Mms & Reeve LLP is a limited liability partnership regmtered in England and Wales with registered number OC326165
and VAT number GB 104 8345 88, lis registered office is at Fountain House, 130 Fenchurch Street, London, EC3M
5D, which is the London office of Mills & Reeve LLP. A list.of members may be mspected at any of the LLP's offices.
The term "partner” is-used to refer to.a member of Mills & Reeve LLP, Mills & Reeve LLP is regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority and is subject to the Solicitors' Code of Conduct 2007, which can be viewed at: :
hitp:/iwww.sra.org. uk/code~of~conduct page <https:/fremote. 3serjeantsmn com/go/http: /lwww sra.org. ukfcode—of-
conduot page> .

Further information about Mills & Reeve LLF’ including the iocation of its offices can be found on our website at:
~ http:/imwww.mills-reeve.com <https://remote.3serjeantsinn.com/go/http://www.mills-reeve.com/> .
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